
From: 	 Burton, Faith (OLA) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Admin. Assistant (OLA) 

Sent: 	 9/3/2011 9:39:16 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: The reply to Grassley re Zapata (now teed up for my signature)._ 

DP 
DP 	I Thanks. 

From: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 06:20 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (OLA); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Cc:LAdmin. Assistant '(OLA) 

Subject: RE: The reply to Grassley re Zapata (now teed up for my signature).... 

DP 
From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 3:05 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Cc: Admin. Assistant I(OLA) 

Subject: RE: The reply to Grassley re Zapata (now teed up for my signature).... 

i 	
D P 	 i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i i_. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 12:27 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Cc: Admin. Assistant (JMD) 
Sultect:-.TTre-re-pry .to Grassley re Zapata (now teed up for my signature).... 

DP 
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